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City Commission Agenda Item  
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TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members 

 Fort Lauderdale City Commission 

 

FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager 

 

DATE:  August 21, 2012 
 
TITLE:   Motion to approve Moore Stephens Lovelace, P.A., as sub-contractor for 
financial audit services  

_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendation 

It is recommended that the City Commission approve the sub-contractor for 

financial audit services as part of the External Audit Services contract.   

Background 
On June 5, 2012, the City Commission awarded a contract to Crowe Horwath, LLP, 
for providing financial audit services (Exhibit 1).  This contract requires that the City 
approve the sub-contractor and the sub-contractor’s name was not specifically 
mentioned in the previous CAR.  This motion is a request for the City Commission to 
approve Moore Stephens Lovelace, P.A., as the sub-contractor to Crowe 
Horwath, LLP, for providing financial audit services.   
 

Resource Impact 

There is no additional fiscal impact to the City from the previously approved CAR.   

 

Attachment 

Exhibit 1 Commission Agenda Item 12-0998 


